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RELEASE IN PART

B7(C),B6
From: Oscar Flores
Sent: 5/12/2012 1:49:08 PM +00:00
To: 'Hanleymr@state.gov'
Subject: Re: Schedule
Ty

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR@state.gov]
Sent: Saturday, May 12, 2012 09:12 AM

To: Oscar Flores

Subject: Fw: Schedule

From: Valmoro, Lona J

Sent: Saturday, May 12, 2012 07:59 AM

To: 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Cc: 'Huma@clintonemail.com’ <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Hanley, Monica R; Valmoro, Lona J
Subject: Schedule

MS, please find below the final for tomorrow with a 7:00pm departure from White Plains — thank you.

6:35 pm DEPART Private Residence
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En route Westchester County Airport

[drive time: 15 minutes]

6:50 pm ARRIVE Westchester County Airport

Contact: FBO Net Jets Office 914-287-6760

7.00 pm DEPART Westchester County Airport via Air Force Aircraft Tail #90525
En route Andrews Air Force Base

[flight time: 50 minutes]

Manifest: HRC

B6
B7(C)

7:50 pm ARRIVE Andrews Air Force Base
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8.00 pm DEPART Andrews Air Force Base

En route Private Residence

[drive time: 30 minutes]

8:30 pm ARRIVE Private Residence

HRC RON Washington, DC

Weather:
Chappaqua, NY: Evening showers, 79/60.

Washington, DC. Isolated thunderstorms, 79/65.
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